
 

March 5, 2010 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Monday, March 8, 2010 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Advise and Consent 

SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 

2658 GM180 CPN Contractors License Board 

2658 GM236 CPN Contractors License Board 

2659 GM181 CPN Board of Dental Examiners 

2660 GM182 CPN Board of Electricians and Plumbers 

2661 GM185 CPN Board of Massage Therapy 

2662 GM187 CPN Hawaii Medical Board 

2663 GM188 CPN State Board of Nursing 

2663 GM189 CPN State Board of Nursing 

2663 GM190 CPN State Board of Nursing 

2664 GM192 CPN Public Utilities Commission 

2665 GM193 CPN Real Estate Commission 

2666 GM195 CPN Board of Veterinary Examiners 

2667 GM234 WTL Commission on Water Resource Management 

2667 GM235 WTL Commission on Water Resource Management 

2668 GM273 WTL Island Burial Council, Islands of Kaua'i and 

Ni'ihau 

2668 GM274 WTL Island Burial Council, Islands of Kaua'i and 

Ni'ihau 

2669 GM311 WTL Koke'e State Park Advisory Council 

2670 GM312 WTL Legacy Land Conservation Commission 

 

The Senate session will convene on Monday at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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